
ACWI 2007 Web Highlights

Watershed Boundaries
Watershed Boundary Dataset (WBD)
 http://www.ncgc.nrcs.usda.gov/products/datasets/watershed/
 Dataset Status Map
    ftp://ftp.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pub/wbd/status_maps/hucstatusstate.jpg

Watershed Boundary Dataset Subcommittee
 http://acwi.gov/spatial/wbd-huc/index.html

NHDPlus
 http://www.horizon-systems.com/nhdplus/drainage-area.htm

Geospatial Data Gateway
 http://datagateway.nrcs.usda.gov/

Federal Standards for Delineation of Hydrologic Unit Boundaries - 
FGDC Proposal, Version 2.0     
  ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/NCGC/products/watershed/hu-standards.pdf

Water Information Coordination Program 

Advisory Committee on Water Information Advisory Committee on Water Information 

Water Information Coordination Program 

  

Upcoming Conferences
Third National Water Resources Policy Dialogue
January 22-23, 2007, Arlington, Virginia

Sustainable Water Resources Roundtable
January 25-26, 2007, Washington, D.C.

International Bedload Surrogate Monitoring Workshop
April 11-14, 2007, Minneapolis, Minnesota

2007 AWRA National ConferenceNovember 12-15, 2007, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Sixth National Monitoring Conference
Monitoring: Keystone for Understanding Our Waters
May 18-22, 2008, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Groundwater Monitoring

National Groundwater Association 
 http://www.ngwa.org

EPA Ground Water and Drinking Water
 http://www.epa.gov/safewater/

USGS Ground Water Information
     http://water.usgs.gov/ogw

Ground Water Protection Council 
 http://www.gwpc.org/

Groundwater Climate Response Network
 http://groundwaterwatch.usgs.gov/

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
 http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water_supply/groundwater/gw_index.html

National Monitoring Network
National Network
 http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network

U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy
     http://oceancommission.gov/

CEQ Committee on Ocean Policy
 http://ocean.ceq.gov/

Ocean.US / IOOS
    http://www.ocean.us/

The Global Ocean Observing System
     http://ioc.unesco.org/goos/

PEW Oceans Commission
     http://www.pewoceans.org/

National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration

 The National Estuarine Research Reserve System
     http://nerrs.noaa.gov/ 
 National Ocean Service
         http://www.nos.noaa.gov/

 NCCOS Center for Coastal Monitoring and Assessment
        http://ccmaserver.nos.noaa.gov/

Environmental Protection Agency
 Oceans, Coasts, and Estuaries
          http://www.epa.gov/owow/oceans/

 Environmental Monitoring and Assessment Program (EMAP)
     http://www.epa.gov/emap/

United States Group on Earth Observations
     http://usgeo.gov/
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Subcommittee Updates
Subcommittee on Sedimentation
 http://acwi.gov/sos/

Sustainable Water Resources Roundtable                
 http://acwi.gov/swrr/ 
 Preliminary Report
              http://water.usgs.gov/wicp/acwi/swrr/Rpt_Pubs/prelim_rpt/
 Measuring the Sustainability of Water Management in the U.S.
       http://water.usgs.gov/wicp/acwi/swrr/Rpt_Pubs/

National Water Quality Monitoring Council
     http://acwi.gov/monitoring
  National Monitoring Network
         http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network
 National Monitoring Conference
         http://acwi.gov/monitoring/conference

Methods and Data Comparability Board
 http://acwi.gov/methods/
 National Environmental Methods Index (NEMI)
         http://www.nemi.gov
 Water Quality Data Elements
         http://acwi.gov/methods/tools/wqde/index.htm

NAWQA National Liaison Committee
 http://acwi.gov/nawqa/

Subcommittee on Spatial Water Data
 http://acwi.gov/spatial/

Subcommittee on Hydrology
 http://acwi.gov/hydrology/

Ad Hoc Steering Committee on Ground Water Monitoring
 http://acwi.gov/sogw/

 

Water Information Coordination Program 
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Watershed Information Network                
 http://www.epa.gov/win/

EPA Windows to My Environment
     http://www.epa.gov/enviro/wme/

EPA Storet
 http://www.epa.gov/storet/

EPA Environmental Monitoring and Assessment Program
 http://epa.gov/emap/

NOAAWatch - NOAA Storms and Hazards Portal
 http://www.noaawatch.gov/ 

Other Programs of Interest

USGS Web Sites on the Cooperative 
Water Program, Streamgaging and NWIS

Satellite Telemetry

USGS Cooperative Water Program
     http://water.usgs.gov/coop

National Streamflow Information Program (NSIP)
 http://water.usgs.gov/nsip

National Hydrologic Warning Council Reports
 Benefits of USGS Streamgaging Program: Users and Uses of USGS
 Streamflow Data
           http://water.usgs.gov/osw/pubs/nhwc_report.pdf

 Flood Management Benefits of USGS Streamgaging Program
      http://water.usgs.gov/osw/pubs/
     Flood_Management_benefits_complete.pdf

NWISWeb Water Data for the United States
    http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis

Stream-Gaging Program of the U.S. Geological Survey
    http://pubs.usgs.gov/circ/circ1123/

Instantaneous Data Archive - IDA
 http://ida.water.usgs.gov/ida/

Annual Streamflow Summary
http://water.usgs.gov/waterwatch/2006summary/

NOAA Satellites Information 
 http://www.noaa.gov/satellites.html

National Environmental Satellite, Data and Information Service
 http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov/

Geostationary Satellite Server
 http://www.goes.noaa.gov/

Learn More...
The Heinz Center
 http://www.heinzctr.org/index.shtml

Patuxent Riverkeeper
 http://www.paxriverkeeper.org
 http://waterkeeper.org

Consortium of Universities for the Advancement of Hydrologic
   Science (CUAHSI)
 http://www.cuahsi.org


